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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council  
 
From:  Ashley Owens, City Secretary 
  
Date:  December 12, 2023  
 
Reference: Consider approval of a Resolution casting a vote for the Board of Directors for the Dallas 

and Denton Central Appraisal Districts; and authorizing the Mayor to sign. 
 
2040:  Sustainable Government 
 
   
Introduction:  
The Dallas and Denton Central Appraisal Districts (CAD) are seeking votes for their Board of 
Directors. Dallas CAD Board of Directors is a one-year term. Denton CAD is a one-year term. 
 
Background:  
The nomination process for persons to serve on the Board of Directors for the Dallas and Denton 
Central Appraisal Districts has been completed. Each voting unit must cast its vote by resolution. 
When a voting unit casts its votes, it must cast the vote for a person that was nominated and is named 
on the ballot. If City Council chooses not to cast a vote for a nominee, staff will inform the districts 
in writing. 
 
The correspondence, candidate biographies, and ballots from both Appraisal Districts have been 
added to the agenda packet. 
 
The City of Coppell is allowed one vote for the Dallas CAD Board of Directors, and two votes for the 
Denton CAD Board of Directors. 
 
Recommendation:  
None 
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